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Andy Bateson

From: Andy Bateson

Sent: 30 January 2024 17:43

To: Bell, Alison

Cc: Submit Appeal

Subject: RE: APP/C3105/W/23/3326761 - Chilgrove Drive/Camp Road, Heyford Park

Attachments: Cherwell Local Plan Review 2040 - Douglas Edwards KC Signed Advice (final).pdf

Dear Alison,

Please pass on my thanks to Inspector Hockenhull for agreeing this short •me extension.

As promised, please •nd a•ached a copy of the advice we have received this a•ernoon from Douglas Edwards KC at 
Francis Taylor Building chambers with regard to new NPPF paragraph 226 and its implica•ons, in his opinion, for 
Cherwell DC and this Heyford Park Inquiry with respect to 4-year housing land supply.

Kind regards,

Andy

Andy Bateson, BSc (Hons), MRTPI
Development Management Team Leader
Development Management Division
Communities Directorate
Cherwell District Council
Bodicote House
Bodicote
Banbury
OX15 4AA

Tel:  01295 221 637
Email: andy.bateson@cherwell-dc.gov.uk
Web: www.cherwell.gov.uk
Facebook: www.facebook.com/cherwelldistrictcouncil
Twitter: @cherwellcouncil

Planning and Development services can be contacted as follows:
Development Management - planning@cherwell-dc.gov.uk;
Planning Policy - planning.policy@cherwell-dc.gov.uk;
Building Control - building.control@cherwell-dc.gov.uk;
Conservation - design.conservation@cherwell-dc.gov.uk.
For the latest information on Planning and Development please visit www.cherwell.gov.uk

From: Dutton, Holly <HOLLY.DUTTON@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> On Behalf Of Bell, Alison
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 9:28 AM
To: Andy Bateson <Andy.Bateson@cherwell-dc.gov.uk>
Cc: Bell, Alison <ALISON.BELL@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: APP/C3105/W/23/3326761 - Chilgrove Drive/Camp Road, Heyford Park

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Council. Do not click links or open a•achments unless you recognise the 
sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Andy,
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The Inspector is agreeable to the short extension.

Kind regards

Holly

Holly Dutton
Inquiries and Major Casework Team
The Planning Inspectorate

@PINSgov The Planning Inspectorate planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Ensuring fairness, openness and impartiality across all our services

This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Information Charter before sending information to the Planning Inspectorate.
Our Customer Privacy Notice sets out how we handle personal data in accordance with the law.

From: Andy Bateson <Andy.Bateson@cherwell-dc.gov.uk> 
Sent: 23 January 2024 18:12
To: Bell, Alison <ALISON.BELL@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: APP/C3105/W/23/3326761 - Chilgrove Drive/Camp Road, Heyford Park

Good evening Alison,

I have just been advised by my in-house instruc•ng solicitor Kim Maher that Douglas Edwards KC will not be able to 
get us his NPPF para.226 4-year supply opinion un•l Tuesday 30th January.

The response I have received is copied below:

 “Andy, I e-mailed the clerk to place Douglas on no•ce as soon as I was aware of the Inspector’s request. This is the 
clerk’s response:

Delivering the advice by Friday 26th January will be impossible – please could you kindly seek an extension of 
•me from the Inspector in the circumstances?

Douglas in in the Court of Appeal all day tomorrow, has a full day on site on Thursday (followed by an 
evening consulta•on) and is away at a private appointment all of Friday, which has been a long-standing 
commitment. 

Douglas is con•dent he should be able to provide the advice by Tuesday 30 January, which will involve him 
working over the weekend for you. 

 We will therefore need to speak to PINS explaining the circumstance.”

In such circumstances, please could you ask Inspector Hockenhull on our behalf if she would be agreeable to this 
slight •me extension? I apologise for any inconvenience caused to the Inspector.

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

From: Bell, Alison <ALISON.BELL@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2024 11:39 AM
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

Dear Andy,

Please see the a•ached.

The Inspector has advised the Council has un•l the end of the week to provide Counsel comments.

Kind regards

Alison
Mrs Alison Bell
Major Casework Team
The Planning Inspectorate
3rd Floor, Temple Quay House
2 The Square
Temple Quay
Bristol
BS1 6PN
Direct Line: 0303 444 5279
Email: alison.bell@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Please note my work pattern is Monday to Thursday

From: Andy Bateson <Andy.Bateson@cherwell-dc.gov.uk> 
Sent: 23 January 2024 10:36
To: Bell, Alison <ALISON.BELL@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: APP/C3105/W/23/3326761 - Chilgrove Drive/Camp Road, Heyford Park
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Dear Alison,

Thank you for your clari•ca•on note. How quickly does Inspector Hockenhull want our comments in respect to the 
applicability of a 4-year housing land supply in Cherwell District?
We have previously sought an independent opinion on this ma•er from Douglas Edward KC at FTB Chambers in 
respect to other forthcoming Hearings and Inquiries and I understand his advice, which will be equally applicable to 
this case, is due imminently.

With respect to the Appellant’s further comments on our updated housing land supply posi•on statement, even 
though the inspector does not require any further comment from us, may we at least be copied what was sent for 
informa•on purposes?

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
Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2024 10:22 AM
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

The Inspector has advised she is not seeking further comments from the Council in response to the appellant’s 
comments on the updated housing land supply posi•on statement. 

The Inspector was invi•ng comments from the Council about the appellant’s view that the 4YRHLS was not 
applicable to Cherwell for the reasons put forward. 

I hope this clari•es the ma•er.

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

From: Bell, Alison 
Sent: 22 January 2024 13:25
To: Andy Bateson <Andy.Bateson@cherwell-dc.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: APP/C3105/W/23/3326761 - Chilgrove Drive/Camp Road, Heyford Park

Hi Andy,

Yes, we have received the appellant’s submission.

I’ll come back to you concerning the deadline for any comments once I’ve heard back from the Inspector.

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
Sent: 22 January 2024 11:13
To: Bell, Alison <ALISON.BELL@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: APP/C3105/W/23/3326761 - Chilgrove Drive/Camp Road, Heyford Park

Good morning Alison,

Did the Appellant send you anything on Friday with respect to the Council’s short updated housing land availability 
statement for 31st March 2023 in light of the latest NPPF publica•on?

If so, how long will Inspector Hockenhull give us to consider any poten•al response to whatever may have been 
sent?
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You will have seen from correspondence last week that CDC and the Appellant are agreed with respect to the one
addi•onal Thames Water drainage condi•on, in the event that the appeal is allowed and condi•onal outline 
planning permission is granted.

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

Attention: This email (including any attachments) may be confidential and may contain legally privileged 
information. You should not disclose its contents to any other person. If you are not the intended recipient, please 
notify the sender immediately. 

Whilst the Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise the risk of computer software viruses, it 
cannot accept liability for any damage you may sustain due to such viruses. It would be best if you conducted your 
own virus checks before opening the email (and any attachments). 

Unless expressly stated otherwise, the content of this email represents only the sender's views. It does not impose 
any legal obligation upon the Council or commit the Council to any course of action. 

Please take a moment to review the Planning Inspectorate's Privacy Notice which can be 
accessed by clicking this link.

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential and intended 
solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this email and its attachments, 
you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if 
you believe you have received this email in error and then delete this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring, recording and 
auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The Planning Inspectorate has 
taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses. It accepts no liability for any loss or damage 
caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks.
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The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or policies of the 
Inspectorate.

DPC:76616c646f72

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
Environmental advice image with text saying please consider the environment before printing this email

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


